Anju Mehto

From: Nitin Gulaskar

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Anju Mehto

Subject: Fw: BB Colaba - Back area single door Chest Freezer Maintenance
Hi Anju,

Please raise requirement in Safal for new asset in existing store

Restaurant Name - BB Colaba

Asset - 100 lit chest freezer

Make - Bluestar

temp range -18 to -22 degree Celsius .

Best regards,
Nitin

From: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Nitin Gulaskar <maintenance@joshhindia.com>

Subject: RE: BB Colaba - Back area single door Chest Freezer Maintenance

OK

From: Nitin Gulaskar <maintenance@joshhindia.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: Fw: BB Colaba - Back area single door Chest Freezer Maintenance

Dear sir,

Requesting you kindly approve to raise the requirement of 100 litr chest freezer for the BB Colaba .

Asset - BB Colaba - 020074 is beyond repair & requires permission to send it to warehouse for scrap .

Best regards
Nitin

From: Nitin Gulaskar <maintenance@joshhindia.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Sagar Pedamkar <barmanager@bombay-brasserie.in>; Amol Punde <amol.punde @charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Ranjan Chakraborty <ranjan.chakraborty@bombay-brasserie.in>; Ajay Gupta <ajay.gupta@bombay-brasserie.in>;

Satish Khopkar <satish.khopkar@bombay-brasserie.in>; Somnath Salunkhe <controls@bombay-brasserie.in>; Manager

BB Colaba <manager.bbcolaba@bombay-brasserie.in>
Subject: Re: BB Colaba - Back area single door Chest Freezer Maintenance
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Dear Sagar ,

Noted , existing asset is beyond repair, 1 have also checked with warehouse ,but the required asset is not
availbel , therefore , we will be raising a requirement for a new asset 100 Lit chest freezer.

Best regards,
Nitin

From: Sagar Pedamkar <barmanager@bombay-brasserie.in>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Nitin Gulaskar <maintenance@joshhindia.com>; Amol Punde <amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Ranjan Chakraborty <ranjan.chakraborty@bombay-brasserie.in>; Ajay Gupta <ajay.gupta@bombay-brasserie.in>;
Satish Khopkar <satish.khopkar@bombay-brasserie.in>; Somnath Salunkhe <controls@bombay-brasserie.in>; Manager
BB Colaba <manager.bbcolaba@bombay-brasserie.in>

Subject: BB Colaba - Back area single door Chest Freezer Maintenance

Dear Nitin,

This is to bring you in Notice that the single door Chest freezer kept in the back area pf BB Colaba which is
used for bar operations
Is Completely damaged

I have attached the Images & Videos for your reference
The Same looks difficult to be fixed and its completely rusted.
Kindly look into this as we have lot things stored which is used in bar on Regular basis.

Please find a replacement of same at the earliest to avoid any operational issues.
Should you have any query kindly connect me for same
Regards,

Sagar Pedamkar
Bar Manager - Bombay Brasserie




